October 15, 19358

Mr. Gwinn B‘WY
Director of Athletics
University of Kansas
L"'T.ﬂ“’ Kansas

Dear Gwinn:
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aporu announcer. It's a
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t-ntly correeting his faults.

's letter and for the reply

teiger and will eppreciate any
8 which may come to your attonum at any
jotball broadecasting.

our s ports announcer, Honnie Ashburn,
best and I'm sure it wont be long until
urz red an outstanding sports announcer. We

havo, u eul- riln. hundreds of letters complementing Ashburn
on his graphic deseription of football games and the letter
from Mr. Steiger is the first complaint, however, I sincerely
agree with ﬁh Steirr in his complaint and am lm'prhod that
more listeners didn't call this to our attention.

Just a few years ago, Ted Husing 'lu ‘severely criticized and
if my memory serves me correctly, Ted Husing was forever



